ITEMS
June 7, 2013

RESOLUTION

USA HOSPITALS MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
FOR MARCH AND APRIL 2013

WHEREAS, the Medical Staff appointments and reappointments for March and April
2013 for the University of South Alabama Hospitals are recommended for Board approval by the
Medical Executive Committees and the Executive Committee of the University of South

Alabama Hospitals,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the University of

South Alabama approves the appointments and reappointments as submitted.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: President John W. Smith
FROM: Stan Hammack

DATE: May 8, 2013

Attached for review and approval by the Health Affairs Committee and the Board of
Trustees are:

Resolution — University of South Alabama Hospitals Medical Staff Appointments
and Reappointments for March and April 2013

e Credentials Report — March and April 2013

Resolution — University of South Alabama Hospitals Medical Staff Bylaws and
Rules and Regulations Revisions of April 24,2013

e Summary of Revisions/Additions
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